
 

 
“TENDERNESS” 

1. Tenderness is an absolute must for a good relationship. It 
must be displayed. Just as the Bible says, “faith without 
works is dead” we could say, “tenderness without 
showing it is dead.” 

2. The medical field uses the word “tender” to mean 
sensitive. Being soft, caring and sensitive describes 
“tender.” It is necessary to keep a vibrant, alive 
relationship 

3. We must be able (and willing) to reach out when our 
mate or a family member is hurt or unhappy because of 
misfortunes. Our tenderness allows us to do this and lets 
them know that we care. 

4. Empathy certainly lets your mate and family know that 
“you are important.” The lack of tenderness means you 
may say and do things that hurt people and you are 
unaware of hurting them! 

5. Being tender does not mean “sissy.” It takes a real man to 
be tender but tough. 

6. Tenderness is the emotional warmth that sets the tone of 
your attitude toward your mate. It encourages you to 
overlook their shortcomings. 

7. Certainly be aware of the touch of tenderness. Let your 
family feel this tenderness in the way that you hug them. 
Be sure to hug your children and let them know you care. 

8. It is easy to enjoy one who is concerned about you and 
displays this in their tenderness. 
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QUESTIONS FOR DISCUSSION: 

1. Give some illustrations of tenderness between 
husband and wife other than sexual encounters. 

2. It was earlier stated, “Tenderness without showing it is 
dead.” Would you agree? Is it possible to be tender 
without showing it? 

3. Read Ephesians 5:29. What words in that verse seem 
to be closely related to “tenderness”? Are they? 

4. Synonyms for tenderness would include Mild, soft, 
affectionate and sympathetic. Can you think of any 
other way to describe tenderness without using these 
words? 

5. How can you teach children “tenderness”? 

6. When is the last time, if ever, you heard a Sunday 
School teacher or preacher devote time to teaching 
“tenderness”? Why do you think that this subject is so 
little taught? 

7. Is tenderness a command – in the same category as 
obedience to the gospel? 

8. In what way(s) is “empathy” different from “sympathy” 
and “tenderness”? Why is “empathy” important to a 
good relationship?
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